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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 

July 14,2017 

Mr. Todd Zynda, Environmental Engineer 
Michigan Department of Enviromnental Quality 
Air Quality Division 
3058 W. Grand Boulevard 
Suite 2300 
Detroit, MI 48202 

RECEIVED 

JUL 2 8 2017 

Air Quality Division 
Detroit Office 

RE: Detroit Renewable Power- Response to Violation Notice dated June 26,2017 

Dear Mr. Zynda: 

This correspondence is Detroit Thennal's response to the Violation Notice (VN) received on 
June 26, 2017 regarding alleged excess NOx emissions from Detroit Thermal Beacon Heating 
Plant's operation in violation of ROP No. MI-ROP-B2814-2014, FG-Boiler_6,7, Special 
Condition 1.1.1 d and Consent Order AQD No. 24-2016, Conditions 9 .A.l 

The following is in response to the violation notice: 
The minute data for the hours in question has been sent via e-mail to you. None of the minute 
data show an exceedance while the units were online and operating. Please see the tabs labeled 
"1 Min Emissions". 

Our PEMS vendor inconectly averaged values for the unit while it was offline. Please see the 
attached e-mail from Mike Maret. 

If you have questions conceming this response, please feel free to contact Damian Doerfer at 
(313) 269-2806. 

Sincerely, 





Damian Doerfer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mike Maret <MikeM@ampcherokee.com> 

Monday, July 17, 2017 1:14PM 

Damian Doerfer; Chris Keller 
Clynch Varnadore 

RE: 1 minute data and 15 minute and 60 minute block averages - NEED ANSWER by 

1:00 PM TODAY 

Wowr .ama'l;{..9isofltllrte daita Usronrect:.. The 1-111il1nlllt ew.ahues lf0r !P.ROD~SO:N LJNE .am.dl lNO~D2 VAUD ~mmw ttllnat ltbe loo'fler iis 
Rm ((J(])IITilpliamoe. 

Wmem tthene is a PROOES'S ONUNE ibjt ~n a 1.S~im11te peni(i)dJ, All of !the l ; rmli.nrwte lllla:ta (even llhe prooess i s OFR.JINE 
rsoondls~ .ane lbe~ 111g ijndlude.d iB tlhe 15-m1Iilute aver~g.e. 

As II il"eca'll, Ta'be2lhla Pe:eb1es pointerl out this issue • .anul we .app1ie.til a ro.nredtihte amoo. We will have to re~•ew the 
prooedu~nesl:hat were app1ied. Unforttmat€1v0ynch Vamado.re, !the data pro:oesSing techrnic:ian Who supported the 
IPiEMS at O'RIE, is out of the office. 

Reganlls .. 

Mich ael D. Maret, PE 
Product Oev~opment Manager 
AMP-cherukee 

100 Logan Court: 
Angier, NC 27501 

r~ ' 919.552.0554 Main 

r!J 800.399.4236 Toll Free 

..: 919.275.6022 Direct 

~ 919.275.6086 FAX 
~~ mikem@ampcherokee.com 
(' ' www.ampcherokee.com 

Your CEMS. PEMS, and DAS Experts 
for Permanent. Temporary and Rental Emissions Monitoring Systems. 

J; -Please print only if you must 
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From : Damian Doe rfer Omnallt~»;.dldlm:er1f.ert@dlablt!!ilbneme.wa'lilleJIJmmn l 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 11:51 AM 
To: Chris Keller 
Cc: Clynch Varnadore; Mike Maret 
Subject: Re: 1 minute data and 15 minute and 60 minute block averages- NEED ANSWER by 1:00PM TODAY 

Thank you. 

Damian Doerfer 

313-269-2806 

On Jul17, 2017, at 11:42 AM, Chris Keller <dmrirsk(@alirilpo~ero!kee.AJM1111> wrote: 

I g.ot y.om e.m:a11 am di ll amn II ~Dro'kij~~~,g Nlillli(i) it .arn~ wJ11 g.e:t lb.adk !00 y.o lll .a-s soorn as po.ssii~l e lli>lll:t Cll{,rndm 
iis otJit ((j)f ltlhe oftfiioe !this 111111@rtflli nug. a rnt!lllaliril g.ettiirn_g up Ito S;pleed tom ttltnls. 

From: Damian Doerfer [malltro:ddloor1fer@dle'lmitremew.a'b1e..mm] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:53 AM 
To: Chris Keller 
Cc: Clynch Varnadore; Mike Maret 
Subject: 1 minute data and 15 minute and 60 minute block averages- NEED ANSWER by 1:00PM 
TODAY 

Chris, 

I need help today understanding the data that Mike sent. 

The ten (10) hours of concern are as follows: 

Boiler 6 

Boiler 7 

1/2/17 0500 and 1200 

1/3/17 0300 
1/4/17 0500 
1/5/17 0900 

1/6/17 0500 0900 

1/2/17 1800 
1/3/17 0300 and 1400 

If you examine the minute data, it looks like we are in compliance for the t ime while the process is 
online. 

It looks like the 15 minute and 60 minute averages are averaging values when the boiler is offline and 
the predicted values are substantially higher. 

Damian Doerfer 
Director, EHS 
Detroit Renewable Energy 

ddoerfer@detroitrenewable.com 
313.269.2806 (Cell) 
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